December 20, 2021

Robert M. Burger, P.G.
Sierta Redcone, LLC
1885 Redcoach Road
Allison Park, PA 15101
412-818-5659
r.burger@verizon.net

Elliott Russell

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Response to Deficiencies#3, MD-02, P-2014-003

Dear Mr. Russell,

Please allow us an additional 30 days to complete our response to the Notice of Deficiencies for the
Sierta, LLC Notice of Intent to Conduct Prospecting Operations Modification MD-02 application for the
prospecting operation known as Red Cone, File No. P-2014-003. We are requesting the extension
because the Decision Memo for entry and to complete the work on Forest Service property—although
completed—cannot be signed until after the new year when the authorized signer returns from vacation.
We will need extra time to receive approval for the 2022 drilling season.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

i

cc: Dana Caccamise
Douglas Pride




